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January 12, 2022 
 
 
 
RE: Notice of Contract Award RFP S-22-001LS State Lobbyist Services 
 
 
 
Per official action taken by the School Board of Volusia County, Florida on January 11, 2022 we are 
pleased to announce that Gray Robinson, P.A. has been awarded a contract based on their 
response to the RFP solicitation S-22-001LS submitted on the due date of November 16, 2021.  
 
This contract is effective January 12, 2022 through January 11, 2023 with four (4) optional one (1) 
year renewal periods. 
. 
This letter is a notification of award only; please do not ship any product or start services without an 
authorized purchase order. A purchase order shall be placed as needed by Volusia County Public 
School personnel and delivery must be completed within the time specified in the contract. 
 
Upon receipt of this letter, please submit a current certificate of insurance to the Purchasing 
Department at PurchasingDept@groups.volusia.k12.fl.us.  
 
Your participation in the solicitation process is appreciated and we look forward to a successful 
partnership. Please feel free to provide copies of this letter to your sales representative(s) to assist 
in their daily course of business.  
 
V/R, 
 
 
 
Lynn Stockman 
Purchasing Department 
The School Board of Volusia County, Florida 
(Volusia County Public Schools) 

mailto:PurchasingDept@groups.volusia.k12.fl.us
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Helle, Jonathan

From: Lisa Howell <Lisa.Howell@gray-robinson.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:16 PM
To: Helle, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Volusia County Schools

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

$4167 per month.  Please let me know if you need additional information.  Thank you!  
 

Lisa Howell
 

Independent Contractor
    

 

T  850.577.9090
 

M  850.559.8008
F  850.577.3311

  

 

To 
you
Mic
pre
aut
dow
pic
In te
eMa

  

To 
you
Mic
pre
aut
dow
pic
In te
GR 

  

To 
you
Mic
pre
auto
dow
pict
In te
GR 

  

To 
you
Mic
pre
aut
dow
pic
In te
GR 

    

  

GrayRobinson, P.A. ▪ 301 South Bronough Street, Suite 600,  Tallahassee,  Florida  32301
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From: Helle, Jonathan <Jonathan.Helle@myfloridahouse.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:27 PM 
To: Lisa Howell <Lisa.Howell@gray‐robinson.com> 
Subject: RE: Volusia County Schools 
 
This message originated outside of GrayRobinson. 

Good afternoon, Lisa. 
 
What is the compensation for this contract? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Jonathan Helle 
Florida House of Representatives 
Office of the General Counsel 
Main Office ‐ 850‐717‐5500 
Direct Office ‐ 850‐717‐5537 
 

From: Lisa Howell <Lisa.Howell@gray‐robinson.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 1:26 PM 
To: Helle, Jonathan <Jonathan.Helle@myfloridahouse.gov> 
Subject: Volusia County Schools 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you! 
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Lisa Howell
 

Independent Contractor
    

 

T   850.577.9090
 

M   850.559.8008
F   850.577.3311

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

  

GrayRobinson, P.A. ▪ 301 South Bronough Street, Suite 600, Tallahassee ,  Florida  32301
 

 

     

This e‐mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e‐mail might contain legally 
privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e‐mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in
confidence to protect the attorney‐client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose
this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney‐client privilege. If the reader
of this message  is not the  intended recipient, or  the agent responsible to deliver  it  to the  intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender
and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510‐2521. If 
this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e‐mail and delete the 
original message without reading same. Nothing in this e‐mail message shall,  in and of itself, create an attorney‐client 
relationship with the sender. 
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